Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3,2018 1:16 PM

To: 'Brodie, Frederick'

Cc: 'Paladino, Victor": 'Adrienne Kerwin'; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'; Jeffrey Dvorin’;
'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov'

Subject: Update -- Status on this end -- appeal & OSC: CJAv. Cuomo, et al.

Dear Assistant Solicitor General Brodie —

Plaintiffs’ appeal papers are essentially done — and are posted on CJA’s webpage, at #6, here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching»nys/budget/citizen-taxpaver—action/complaints»notice/moving--
forward-appeal.htm.

The brief will be re-sent to you, tomorrow, bearing a July 4% date. | will then turn to drafting the order to show cause,
with preliminary injunction and TRO — and will send it to you when it is complete, hopefully, by Monday, July gth,

To accommodate your schedule, | will postpone presenting it, at the Appellate Division, to Wednesday, July 11%.

As | am rushed now, | cannot write more, but | did want you to have the essentially completed appeal papers and the
July 11* date before you left for your July 4 holiday.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:52 PM

To: 'Brodie, Frederick' <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: 'Paladino, Victor' <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; 'Adrienne Kerwin' <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>;
'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov' <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>; 'Jeffrey Dvorin’ <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>;
'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov' <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: Record on Appeal -- RE: Status on this end -- appeal & OSC: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

Dear Assistant Salicitor General Brodie —

| have just discovered your e-mail. As | am rushed for time, | am responding only to the extent of furnishing you with the
pdf of the Record on Appeal, which | transmitted to the printer yesterday morning. It is posted on CJA’s website, here:
http://www‘1udgewatch.org/web—pages/searching~nys/budget/citizen—taxpaver»—action/compiaints~notice/movmg-
forward-appeal.htm.

| will respond further, as soon as | am able.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200
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